

KWIX-AM Moberly/Macon License Co, LLC Moberly, MO

QUARTERLY ISSUES AND PROGRAMS REPORT

October 1 – December 31, 2021

FILED: January 7, 2022 SUBMITTED BY J.B. Connoley During this quarter, this station gave particular attention to the issues listed in the following report. These issues are not listed in order of importance and it should be noted that the station may have also aired other programming that was responsive to the community's informational needs.

Issue: Agriculture Program Name	Date	Times	Seament	Minutes	Description of the Segment
KWIX News	10/3/21	6:36 AM, 7:38 AM, 12:11 PM	News Story	<u>Minutes</u> 2	Chariton County 4-H Youth Program Associate Becky Bentley says students in 4-H throughout the county will participate in a variety of activities for National 4-H Week.
KWIX News	10/5/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1	National 4-H Week is underway, with clubs across Missouri marking the occasion with demonstrations and service projects, all with the hope of encouraging youth to join their local club.
(WIX News	10/3/21	7:25 AM	News Story	1	The Missouri State Fair's return to a normal schedule this year resulted in a return to normal attendance figures.
(WIX News	10/10/21	7.25 AM	News Story	1	Three farms in northern Missouri are finalists for this year's Aldo Leopold Conservation Award.
(WIX News	10/10/21	6:37 AM. 8:38 AM. 12:12 PM	News Story	1	Three farms in northern Missouri are finalists for this year's Aldo Leopold Conservation Award. Three farms in northern Missouri are finalists for this year's Aldo Leopold Conservation Award.
(WIX News	10/10/21	6:19 AM, 7:26 AM	News Story	1	The Mexico FFA chapter is taking part in the National FFA Convention in multiple ways.
(WIX News	10/10/21	7:26 AM	News Story	1	Palmyra's FFA Chapter will participate in the Floriculture events at the National FFA Convention in Indianapolis.
(WIX News	10/20/21	6:19 AM	News Story	1	North Shelby will participate in Conducts of a Meeting competition at the national FFA convention next weekend in Indianapolis.
KWIX News	10/22/21	6:15 AM. 12:14 PM	News Story	2	An annual Virginia Tech University report shows agriculture is behind the pace necessary to meet the world's productivity needs in 2050.
KWIX News	10/23/21	7:26 AM	News Story	1	Centralia FFA will participate in the National FFA Convention, and is a national finalist in Building Communities for its "Needle in a Haystack" activity.
KWIX News	10/27/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1	Food prices are continuing to rise, and consumers across the country are adjusting their shopping habits.
	10/27/21	7:19 AM	,	1	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
KWIX News KWIX News	11/2/21	6:13 AM 7:15 AM	News Story News Story	1	The Paris FFA Chapter of Missouri was named the 2021 Model of Excellence during the third general session of the 94th National FFA Convention in Indianapolis.
KWIX News		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•	1	Farmers, listeners, and colleagues are remembering the legacy of former Regional Radio farm director Jim Coyle, who died over the weekend at the age of 83. Three Missouri FFA members are celebrating individual titles claimed at last week's National FFA Convention.
	11/2/21	6:18 AM, 7:23 AM	News Story	1	y
KWIX News	11/5/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1	Gary Marshall, who retired earlier this year as Missouri Corn's chief executive officer, credited the late farm broadcaster Jim Coyle for his tireless advocacy for the biofuel and its production in the st
KWIX News	11/9/21	6:20 AM, 7:23 AM	News Story	1	The annual Missouri Crop Management Conference will return to an in-person gathering later this month in Columbia.
KWIX News	11/12/21	7:25 AM	News Story	2	One of Missouri's two proficiency award winners at last month's National FFA Convention found the inspiration for his project overseas.
KWIX News	11/15/21	6:19 AM, 7:26 AM	News Story	1	The annual Passion For Pigs Seminar and Trade Show will return to Sedalia on December First.
KWIX News	11/16/21	6:19 AM	News Story	1	Just a fifth of Missouri's beans remain in the ground as the end of harvest nears.
KWIX News	11/19/21	7:26 AM	News Story	1	The University of Missouri's annual series of seminars for ag lenders and anyone who handles farm finances will begin Tuesday, as the first of six events will take place in Mexico.
KWIX News	11/21/21	12:10 PM	News Story	1	The American Farm Bureau Federation's annual price survey found that the price of a typical Thanksgiving meal has gone up 14% from last year's average of \$46.90.
KWIX News	11/29/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1	Soyoil is finding its way into more products as a greener, renewable alternative to petroleum.
KWIX News	11/30/21	6:20 AM	News Story	1	The winners of next year's midterm elections will have a major task ahead of them crafting the next Farm Bill.
KWIX News	11/30/21	6:58 AM	News Story	1	The 22nd annual Missouri Livestock Symposium will return to Kirksville this weekend with a full schedule and trade show.
KWIX News	12/2/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1	More than 30 speakers await producers at this weekend's Missouri Livestock Symposium in Kirksville.
KWIX News	12/3/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1	Missouri Farm Bureau will meet in-person for the 107th Annual Meeting.
KWIX News	12/8/21	6:20 AM, 7:27 AM	News Story	1	The family that operates Oetting Homestead Farms outside Concordia is no stranger to conservation practices or awards.
KWIX News	12/10/21	6:20 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	Producers interested in improving soil health on their farms can spend two mornings next week joining a virtual conference hosted by the University of Missouri's Center for Regenerative Agriculture
KWIX News	12/10/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1	With land values increasing, it's become important for farmers to maximize the use of their land while ensuring its sustainability for future generations.
KWIX News	12/15/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1	Missouri Soybeans' patented high-oleic technology has made its way to Georgia.
KWIX News	12/16/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1	Hog manure is becoming an increasing source of fertilizer for farmers looking to avoid the rising prices of more commercial sources.
KWIX News	12/17/21	6:20 AM, 7:26 AM	News Story	1	Last week's tornadoes through Kentucky and surrounding states dealt considerable damage to producers along the storm's path.
KWIX News	12/17/21	7:25 AM	News Story	1	A Saint Catharine resident will join Missouri Farm Bureau's board of directors as the north director-at-large.
KWIX News	12/21/21	6:20 AM, 7:27 AM	News Story	1	An annual outlook for the U.S. rural economy, compiled by CoBank's Knowledge Exchange, suggests increased uncertainty for the next year.
KWIX News	12/22/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1	Higher fertilizer costs may have more farmers looking toward soybeans for next season, including in fields which grew the crop last year.
KWIX News	12/23/21	6:20 AM, 7:27 AM	News Story	1	Rob Fox, director of CoBank's Knowledge Exchange, notes that several products key to fertilizer production have begun to level in price or even decrease over the past month.
KWIX News	12/24/21	6:20 AM	News Story	1	Several areas in southern Missouri saw relief from drought and abnormally dry conditions after last week's storms, while areas west and southwest of Saint Louis became even more parched.
KWIX News	12/28/21	6:20 AM, 7:27 AM	News Story	1	Senate Ag Chairwoman Debbie Stabenow of Michigan says two of her biggest accomplishments this year have been making improvements to rural broadband and her Growing Climate Solutions Act
Issue: Business and I	Economic Develo	opment			
Program Name	Date	Times	Segment	Minutes	Description of the Segment
KWIX News	10/7/21	6:56 AM, 7:23 AM	News Story	1	The Marceline City Market announced it would be closing its doors.

KWIX News	10/8/21	6:15 AM, 7:17 AM	News Story	1	County commissioners from Chariton, Monroe, Ralls, and Randolph counties are expressing concerns over Invenergy's planned construction of the Grain Belt Express transmission line.
KWIXLand This Morning	10/8/21	8:33 AM	Interview	11	This year is Orscheln Manufacturing's 75th anniversary of being in business in Moberly. Vice-President Mark Miles gives an update on the company.
KWIXLand This Morning	10/11/21	8:39 AM	Interview	6	Marceline City Market Committee Member Dennis VanDyke joins us to discuss the recent decision to close the market after three-and-a-half years of operation.
KWIX News	10/12/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1	Hackers have released a massive package of passwords and source codes from Amazon's streaming website Twitch.
KWIX News	10/13/21	6:19 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	Orscheln Products continues its collaboration with the Missouri Department of Natural Resources and the City of Moberly in remediation efforts around the plant.
KWIX News	10/22/21	6:59 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	The Moberly Chamber of Commerce says an estimated 6,000 people attended the city's September 25th events.
KWIX News	10/29/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1	Airbnb is cracking down on unauthorized and large Halloween parties this weekend in Missouri and nationwide.
KWIX News	10/30/21	6:13 AM, 7:40 AM	News Story	1	The Kirksville City Council amended an agreement with Bird to continue providing 50 to 100 electric scooters to ride around town.
KWIX News	11/17/21	6:16 AM, 7:19 AM	News Story	1	Thirteen hundred jobs and much-needed beef processing capacity could soon make its way to eastern Missouri.
KWIX News	11/29/21	6:58 AM	News Story	1	This is Cyber Monday and will likely be the biggest one yet.
KWIX News	11/29/21	7:23 AM	News Story	1	Businesses only have a few more days to apply for a state grant they can use to promote Missouri-made products.
KWIX News	12/7/21	7:18 AM	News Story	1	Governor Parson says many of Missouri's state worker positions are facing turnover rates from 10 to 100 percent and it is past time to invest in the state workforce.
KWIX News	12/16/21	7:24 AM	News Story	1	The Mexico City Council heard an economic development update at this week's meeting.
LANIV LIGAR?	12/10/21	7.24 AM	News Story		The Mexico City Council heard an economic development update at this weeks meeting.
Issue: Charitable Organi	zations				
Program Name	Date	Times	Segment	Minutes	Description of the Segment
KWIX News	10/15/21	7:20 AM	News Story	1	The Mexico City Council this week approved providing five thousand dollars to The Help Center to assist with operational costs for the next year.
KWIX News	10/21/21	6:18 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	Musician Chris Cleveland will perform a benefit concert tomorrow to benefit Primrose Hill Adult and Teen Challenge in Clark.
KWIXLand This Morning	10/23/21	7:46 AM	Interview	5	Brent Engel discusses the recent \$75K boost NECAC received for the Healthy Homes program.
KWIX News	10/27/21	7:18 AM	News Story	1	The American Red Cross disaster response teams are in some Missouri communities affected by Sunday night's tornados and storm damage.
KWIX News	10/28/21	6:58 AM, 7:27 AM	News Story	1	The Moberly Rotary Club celebrated 100 years last week.
KWIXLand This Morning	10/29/21	8:51 AM	Interview	7	The annual Magic City Piece Makers Quilt Guild drawing will benefit the Moberly Police Department. Chief Troy Link explains how proceeds will support the Junior Police Academy.
KWIX News	11/1/21	6:19 AM, 7:26 AM	News Story	1	NECAC spokesman Brent Engel discussed the process of qualifying for the Healthier Homes Program.
KWIX News	11/1/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1	The Moberly Masonic Lodge is hosting its annual Chili and Soup Dinner this Saturday.
KWIX News	11/3/21	6:18 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	The American Red Cross and the family of Bridget Kurz are conducting a blood drive in her memory for the 12th year in a row.
KWIX News	11/4/21	6:19 AM, 7:26 AM	News Story	i	The Magic City Piece Makers Quilt Guild will hold a raffle to benefit the Moberly Police Department.
KWIX News	11/5/21	7:25 AM	News Story	1	The Food Bank for Central and Northeast Missouri is in its 40th year.
KWIX News	11/5/21	7:26 AM	News Story	1	American Red Cross regional communications manager Joe Zydlo discussed the process of donating blood after getting vaccinated for COVID-19.
	11/5/21	8:44 AM	Interview	10	Richie Vanskike, Development Director for Rainbow House, and Amy Williams Director of Marketing will talk about a one million dollar gift from Veterans United, and the 35-year-anniversary of Rainbow H
KWIX News	11/9/21	6:57 AM, 7:27 AM	News Story	1	The Magic City Piece Makers Quilt Guild will hold a raffle to benefit the Moberty Police Department.
KWIX News	11/11/21	6:59 AM, 7:27 AM	News Story	1	The Randolph County Ministerial Alliance is opening a warming shelter in Moberly.
KWIX News	11/12/21	7:24 AM	News Story	1	November is National Adoption Month and the 'Shine a Light for Adoption' event takes place this Sunday night at the First Baptist Church in Moberly.
KWIXLand This Morning		8:34 AM	Interview	16	Brian Williams with Caring Communities discusses unity and recruiting minority teachers into education.
KWIXLand This Morning		8:51 AM	Interview	4	Ted Sander of the Randolph County Ministerial Alliance discusses the opening of the warming shelter in Moberly at 8:50
•					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
KMX News	11/16/21	6:17 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	The Zion Lutheran Church is hosting the annual Moberly community goodwill thanksgiving dinner on Thanksgiving Day.
KWIXLand This Morning		8:33 AM	Interview	10	Food Bank for Central and Northeast Missouri Regional Coordinator Darren White talks about the Partnership Against Hunger Results and Check Out Hunger.
KWIX News	12/2/21	6:20 AM, 7:26 AM	News Story	1	The Food Bank for Central & Northeast Missouri Regional Coordinator Darren White discussed the results of the Partnership Against Hunger.
KWIX News	12/16/21	6:19 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	Botkins Trucking in Moberly is accepting donations to assist Kentucky tornado victims.
KWIX News	12/17/21	6:58 AM, 7:20 AM	News Story	1	The American Red Cross is busy working to help families impacted by tornadoes over the last week.
KWIX News	12/21/21	6:18 AM, 7:26 AM	News Story	1	The Red Cross is working to get back to pre-pandemic levels of blood supply.
Issue: Community Event	s				
Program Name	Date	Times	Segment	Minutes	Description of the Segment
KWIXLand This Morning	10/1/21	8:34 AM	Call-In Program	20	Congressman Blaine Luetkemeyer discusses the federal infrastructure bill and answers listener questions about vaccines.
KWIX News	10/13/21	7:25 AM	News Story	2	Beginning this Friday, and running through October 24th, the Arrow Rock Lyceum Theatre will be performing "Murder on the Orient Express", by Agatha Christie.
KWIXLand This Morning		8:34 AM	Interview	7	Producing Artistic Director for the Arrow Rock Lyceum Theatre Quin Gresham joins us to preview their upcoming performance of "Murder on the Orient Express".
KWIXLand This Morning		8:44 AM	Interview	3	Sturgeon native Jarrod Turner is returning to the area to perform a concert at Woodsmen Distilling Saturday night.
KWIX News	10/14/21	6:59 AM, 7:27 AM	News Story	1	Paris is hosting two musical acts in the park tomorrow night.
KWIX News	10/15/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1	Woodsmen Distilling in Higbee is hosting a four-year anniversary event.
KWIX News	10/18/21	6:14 AM, 7:18 AM	News Story	1	Moberly Parks and Recreation Department Director Troy Bock discusses holiday preparations.
KWIX News	10/10/21	6:58 AM, 7:27 AM	News Story	1	The 4th Street Theatre is presenting Hitchcock shows Halloween weekend.
KWIX News	10/20/21	6:19 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	The grandchildren of Loretta Lynn and Conway Twitty will be performing tomorrow night at the Route Z Classic Country Barn & Grill in Cairo.
L/ANY LAGANO	10/21/21	0.17 AIVI, 1.23 AIVI	News Story	1	me grandchildren or Edretta Eyrin and Conway rwitty witt be performing tomorrow night at the Route 2 Classic Country Barn & Onld in Califo.

AMV Nous	10 /1 /21	4:10 AM	Nous Cton	1	Charitan County Concentration Agent Chris Checher is harting a great decirned for women next month
Program Name	Date	Times	Segment	Minutes	Description of the Segment
ssue: Conservation an	d Environmen	t			
(WIX News	12/31/21	6:58 AM, 7:27 AM	News Story	1	The Fourth Street Theatre Board and Moberly Area Council of the Arts are collaborating for shows in 2022.
(WIX News	12/14/21	6:20 AM, 7:27 AM	News Story	1	The Arrow Rock Lyceum Theatre's annual production of Charles Dickens's "A Christmas Carol" begins tomorrow and will run through December 23rd.
(WIXLand This Mornin		8:40 AM	Interview	5	Vice President of the Centralia Young Farmers, Taylor Moreland, previews this year's Young Farmers Lighted Tractor Parade.
.WIX News	12/10/21	6:16 AM, 7:22 AM	News Story	1	Mandy Barnett will be performing a Christmas concert tomorrow night at 7 at the Moberly Municipal Auditorium.
WX News	12/8/21	7:24 AM	News Story	1	This Saturday, nationally-renowned country singer Mandy Barnett will perform a Christmas concert at Moberly Municipal Auditorium.
WX News	12/8/21	6:57 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	After halting its production of Beauty & the Beast in March of 2020 due to COVID-19 restrictions, Carousel Productions is revamping the show.
(WIX News	12/7/21	7:26 AM	News Story	1	The annual Santa House in Moberty that runs with Christmas in the Park returns this year.
WX News	12/7/21	6:20 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	Timber Lake Christian Church is hosting its Moberly Mega Tree Lighting tomorrow night from 6 to 6:30.
WIX News	12/3/21	7:25 AM	News Story	1	Sweet Treat Saturday will take place tomorrow in downtown Centralia.
MX News	12/2/21	7:25 AM	News Story	1	The Moberly Christmas Festival is Saturday.
MX News	12/2/21	6:18 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	For more than two decades, area residents have been thrilled by the Latchford Christmas Light Display in Callao.
MXLand This Mornin	g 12/1/21	8:45 AM	Interview	6	Bevier Black Diamond Preservation Organization President Patty Cheever previews Saturday's 'Christmas in Bevier' event.
MX News	12/1/21	7:24 AM	News Story	1	Cookie Fest returns to Moberly this holiday season as part of the Moberly Christmas Festival.
MX News	11/30/21	6:19 AM, 7:26 AM	News Story	1	Drive Through Bethlehem, a narrated dramatization of the Christmas story, takes place this weekend.
MX News	11/23/21	6:17 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	Altrusa and Moberly Parks and Recreation are hosting the 37th year of Christmas in the Park in Rothwell Park.
MX News	11/22/21	7:24 AM	News Story	1	The seventh annual Monroe County Farm Bureau Young Farmers Christmas Craft Show will be held this Saturday from 9 am to 2 pm at Paris High School.
MX News	11/11/21	6:19 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	Moberly holds its annual Veterans Day Parade Saturday.
MXLand This Mornin	g 11/9/21	8:33 AM	Interview	15	We look ahead to the Baldknobbers Show December 5th at the 4th Street Theatre in downtown Moberly. Theatre Board Member Darrell Lampkins will be joined by Brandon Mabe from the Baldkno
MX News	11/9/21	6:18 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	Moberly Parks and Recreation Department Director Troy Bock details the ticket process for the Mandy Barnett concert.
MXLand This Mornin	g 11/8/21	8:45 AM	Interview	6	Chair for the annual Randolph County Family & Community Education Craft & Gift Show, Betty Mayo, previews this year's event, which will take place this Friday and Saturday at the MACC Activity (
MIX News	11/4/21	6:18 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	Moberly Parks and Recreation Department Director Troy Bock recaps Sunday's Trick or Treat Trail.
MXLand This Mornin	g 10/29/21	8:33 AM	Interview	8	Maples Repertory Theatre Artistic Director Todd Davison discuss the new show "Ripcord".
MIX News	10/28/21	6:20 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	Moberly Parks and Recreation Department Director Troy Bock provides an update on Sunday's Trick or Treat Trail.
MX News	10/26/21	6:20 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	Filthy Promotions along with Hatfield Hill will be presenting the first-ever Halloween Havoc Demolition Derby this Saturday at 4 pm at the Paris Fairgrounds.
MX News	10/21/21	6:58 AM, 7:27 AM	News Story		The 67th annual Sumner Goose Festival is this weekend.

i rogrammame	Date	111163	<u> </u>	I'll lutes	Description of the Segment
KWIX News	10/1/21	6:19 AM	News Story	1	Chariton County Conservation Agent Chris Chesher is hosting a event designed for women next month.
Outdoors Program	10/3/21	6:11 AM	Interview	4	Shelby County Conservation Agent Kevin Lockard talks about the start of rabbit season and some safety items with multiple hunts occurring.
KWIX News	10/4/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1	Rabbit season began Friday.
KWIX News	10/6/21	6:57 AM, 7:26 AM	News Story	1	The early goose season runs until the end of the day Sunday.
KWIX News	10/7/21	6:18 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	Many hunting seasons are already underway in Big K Country.
Outdoors Program	10/10/21	6:10 AM	Interview	5	Macon County Conservation Agent Jared Kelly talks about wrapping up the early goose season and the youth waterfowl hunts.
KWIX News	10/11/21	7:26 AM	News Story	1	Missouri's fall color show begins soon.
KWIX News	10/19/21	6:20 AM, 7:27 AM	News Story	1	Missouri's waterfowl duck season in the north zone begins October 28th.
KWIX News	10/27/21	6:20 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	Missouri wraps up its first ever black bear season today.
KWIX News	10/30/21	6:16 AM, 7:43 AM	News Story	1	With the firearms deer season just around the corner, Randolph County Conservation Agent Zack Barnes wants to remind hunters it's illegal to use bait while hunting for deer.
KWIXLand This Mornin	ng 11/2/21	8:33 AM	Call-In Program	15	Area Conservation Agents Kevin Lockard and Jessica Filla will join Brad to look ahead to the start of firearms deer season.
KWIX News	11/8/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1	A proposal to shift \$1.3B in federal environmental funds to the states would provide Missouri \$20M more for its conservation efforts.
KWIX News	11/9/21	6:58 AM	News Story	1	Conservation agent Kevin Lockard says there has been a reduction of Chronic Wasting Disease in the state of Missouri.
Outdoors Program	11/21/21	6:10 AM	Interview	4	Knox County Conservation Agent Dustin Sneed introduces himself and talks firearms deer season safety.

Issue: COMD and Education

issue. Covid ai lu Lu	ucation				
Program Name	Date	Times	Segment	Minutes	Description of the Segment
KWIX News	10/22/21	6:15 AM, 7:18 AM	News Story	1	The Brunswick School District is implementing a COVID-19 testing-to-stay program which would prevent students from quarantining.
KWIX News	10/30/21	6:11 AM, 7:38 AM	News Story	1	Earlier this month the Fayette School District had its ESSER 3 plan and budget approved.
KWIX News	11/1/21	6:16 AM, 7:20 AM	News Story	1	The Boonville School District is using ESSER III funds to add additional facility projects.
KWIX News	11/2/21	6:19 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	The Paris School District will implement the COVID-19 test to stay in school program.
KWIX News	11/2/21	6:20 AM, 7:26 AM	News Story	1	The Renick School Board revisited its re-opening plan at its last meeting.
KWIX News	11/3/21	6:14 AM, 7:17 AM	News Story	1	North Shelby is one of many school districts in the state implementing a COVID-19 test to stay program.
KWIX News	11/9/21	6:15 AM, 7:17 AM	News Story	1	The Madison School District is updating its COVID-19 protocols.

Issue: Education and	d Youth Issues	Time	Soment	Minutes	Description of the Segment
KWIX News	12/22/21	6:59 AM, 7:19 AM	News Story	1	The New Franklin School District updated its COVID-19 protocols.
KWIX News	12/21/21	6:14 AM	News Story	1	The Cairo School Board approved an updated COVID-19 response plan at its last meeting.
KWIX News	12/16/21	6:16 AM, 7:19 AM	News Story	1	The Green City School Board called a special meeting last week to update its COVID policy.
KWIX News	12/15/21	6:15 AM, 7:17 AM	News Story	1	The Moberly School District is modifying its Safe Return Plan.
KWIX News	12/1/21	7:19 AM	News Story	1	The Brunswick School Board elected to move forward with making track improvements.

Issue: Education and Yo Program Name	Date	Times	Segment	Minutes	Description of the Segment
KWIX News	10/1/21	6:14 AM	News Story	1	Due to an increase in COVID-19 cases and guarantines, the Slater School District has issued a temporary mask order for the month of October.
(WIX News	10/3/21	6:34 AM, 7:37 AM, 12:09 PM	News Story	1	The Slater School District recently learned its application for an Emergency Connectivity Fund Grant was approved by the FCC.
WIX News	10/4/21	7:22 AM	News Story	1	During its September meeting the Slater School Board approved providing COVID leave for district staff.
WIX News	10/4/21	7:23 AM	News Story	1	The MACC Career Center will be getting some upgrades.
WIX News	10/13/21	6:17 AM, 7:20 AM	News Story	1	The Keytesville School Board filled an open seat Monday.
(WIX News	10/14/21	6:19 AM. 7:25 AM	News Story	1	In recent months, the Middle Grove School District completed the installation of new air conditioning units, new heating units, new flooring, and new roofing.
(WIX News	10/15/21	7:24 AM	News Story	1	The South Shelby School Board Wednesday approved a \$2.3M contract to install an all-weather track, and turf on the football field and baseball and softball infield.
(WIX News	10/15/21	7:25 AM	News Story	1	Harrisburg Superintendent Steve Combs says the district has about \$3M in potential bond capacity next spring.
KMX News	10/18/21	6:15 AM, 7:19 AM	News Story	1	Students in the Middle Grove School District will have an opportunity to celebrate Halloween on October 27th with the school's Halloween Parade.
KMX News	10/18/21	6:58 AM, 7:23 AM	News Story	1	During its October meeting, the Kirksville School Board approved a series of purchase orders for improvements to the Kirksville Area Technical Center.
(WIX News	10/19/21	6:57 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	A new program aims to boost post high school graduation outcomes for Missouri students.
(WIX News	10/20/21	7:22 AM	News Story	1	Governor Parson says Missouri must find a way to boost teacher pay. Missouri ranks 42nd in the nation.
(WIX News	10/22/21	6:57 AM, 7:18 AM	News Story	1	The Marceline School Board heard an update on MAP test scores at its latest meeting.
(WIX News	10/23/21	6:57 AM, 7:42 AM	News Story	1	The Knox County School District is hoping to bring on two new staff members.
(WIX News	10/25/21	6:17 AM, 7:19 AM	News Story	1	At last month's North Shelby School Board meeting, Superintendent Kim Gaines announced her plans to retire.
(WIX News	10/25/21	6:57 AM, 7:20 AM	News Story	1	Missouri has launched a new program designed to help Missouri students achieve success after high school, especially those in rural areas.
(WIX News	10/26/21	7:22 AM	News Story	1	Renovations are progressing for the new turf baseball and softball complex at Schuyler County High School.
WIX News	10/27/21	6:15 AM, 7:16 AM	News Story	1	Macon Superintendent Scott Jarvis plans to retire at the end of the school year.
(WIX News	10/27/21	6:16 AM, 7:17 AM	News Story	1	Melissa Chastain was announced as Mexico's new superintendent last week.
WIX News	10/28/21	6:17 AM. 7:22 AM	News Story	1	The Salisbury School District learned it had been approved for an Emegency Connectivity Grant to purchase 400 Chromebooks for students.
WIXLand This Morning		8:54 AM	Interview	3	Superintendent Dr. Dustin Fanning talks about parent teacher conferences, and has an update on the new building projects.
WIX News	10/29/21	7:25 AM	News Story	1	During its October meeting, the Salisbury School Board discussed this year's enrollment report.
(WIX News	10/30/21	6:12 AM, 7:39 AM	News Story	1	The Macon School Board approved the district's budget last week.
WXLand This Morning	10/30/21	7:46 AM	Interview	6	Last week Melissa Chastain was named the Mexico Superintendent after serving the past five months as the interim superintendent.
(WIX News	11/1/21	6:15 AM, 7:19 AM	News Story	1	Five FFA Chapters from Missouri returned from the national convention with top national honors.
KMIX News	11/1/21	7:21 AM	News Story	1	Brookfield Superintendent Dr. Kyle Collins says the parking lot and athletic facility upgrades are nearing full completion.
(WIX News	11/2/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1	The Missouri School Boards' Association has withdrawn participation from the National School Boards Association after the national organization wrote a controversial letter
KMX News	11/3/21	7:18 AM	News Story	1	The Macon School District is in the midst of constructing a baseball/softball turf complex.
(WIX News	11/4/21	6:16 AM, 7:22 AM	News Story	1	The Westran School Board addressed substitute teacher pay at its latest meeting.
(WIX News	11/9/21	6:55 AM, 7:18 AM	News Story	1	Moberly Public Works Director Tom Sanders discusses the significance of the airport's runway expansion.
WIX News	11/10/21	6:18 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	The Centralia School District has launched a Literacy Coaches Program for kindergarten-through-fifth grade students and their teachers.
(WIX News	11/10/21	6:19 AM, 7:26 AM	News Story	1	Missouri has launched a new online recruitment platform to help address its K-12 teacher shortage.
WIX News	11/12/21	7:18 AM	News Story	1	The Moberty School District design development team has continued to work on plans for the new multipurpose center at Moberty High School.
WIX News	11/12/21	7:19 AM	News Story	1	The Harrisburg School District will place a no-tax increase bond issue on the April 2022 ballot.
(WIX News	11/15/21	6:13 AM, 7:19 AM	News Story	1	The Centralia School District may bring a no-tax increase bond issue to voters.
(WIX News	11/16/21	6:14 AM, 7:18 AM	News Story	1	Last week, the Macon School District named high school principal Dr. Brent Hodge as its next superintendent.
WIX News	11/16/21	6:57 AM, 7:19 AM	News Story	1	The South Shelby School District will have a new all-weather track, turf football and turf baseball infield come May.
WIX News	11/18/21	6:15 AM, 7:18 AM	News Story	1	Moberly High School students will participate in "Serve Like Sam Day" tomorrow.
WX News	11/18/21	6:16 AM, 7:17 AM	News Story	1	The Mexico School District is joining some other local districts in extending their Thanksgiving break for this year to include this coming Monday and Tuesday.
(WIX News	11/18/21	6:56 AM, 7:16 AM	News Story	1	The Keytesville School Board approved an agreement with REI for new bus cameras.
(WIX News	11/18/21	7:19 AM	News Story	1	Missouri Education Commissioner Margie Vandeven says if teacher pay is not increased soon, some educators will teach in a neighboring state.
(WIX News	11/19/21	7:17 AM	News Story	1	During Wednesday night's board meeting, Northeast R-4 School Superintendent Darren Rapert announced his retirement.
KWIX News	11/19/21	7:20 AM	News Story	1	The Monroe City School District is looking into a no-tax increase bond issue for April 2023.
KWIX News	11/22/21	7:18 AM	News Story	1	New Franklin Superintendent Brian Cordel plans to retire at the end of the school year.

KWIX News	11/22/21	7:19 AM	News Story	1	During this month's Sturgeon School Board meeting, the board was provided an update on the district's operating budget.
KWIX News	11/23/21	6:15 AM, 7:16 AM	News Story	1	Two weeks ago, the Macon School District named high school principal Dr. Brent Hodge as its next superintendent.
KWIX News	11/23/21	6:57 AM, 7:17 AM	News Story	1	The Salisbury School District is implementing a salary schedule for its support staff.
KWIX News	11/23/21	7:18 AM	News Story	1	Renovations recently began on Cairo's track.
KWIX News	11/24/21	7:23 AM	News Story	1	Green City administrators had a presentation to the school board which outlined their plans if the district is awarded a Teacher Retention and Recruitment Grant.
KWIX News	11/29/21	6:13 AM, 7:17 AM	News Story	1	Paris Superintendent Aaron Vitt says the district is requesting bids for designs to remodel the agriculture and administration building.
KWIX News	11/30/21	6:18 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	The Westran School District is implementing an early resignation notification agreement.
KWIX News	12/7/21	7:24 AM	News Story	1	The Boonville School District applied for an early childhood professions program of study grant.
KWIX News	12/8/21	6:16 AM, 7:20 AM	News Story	1	The Moberly School District was selected to receive a grant over the next three years from the Missouri Postsecondary Advising Initiative.
KWIX News	12/10/21	6:14 AM	News Story	1	The top of the Missouri Board of Education's priorities for the upcoming legislative session is to require the minimum teacher salary to increase from \$25,000 to \$35,000 annually.
KWIX News	12/10/21	6:15 AM, 7:18 AM	News Story	1	The Moberly School District continues to prepare for changes to traffic patterns that will likely happen once the alternative school opens on the district's campus.
KWIX News	12/10/21	6:57 AM, 7:19 AM	News Story	1	The South Shelby School Board reviewed its Community School Improvement Plan Wednesday night.
KWIX News	12/14/21	6:18 AM, 7:26 AM	News Story	1	The Madison School District will begin offering mental health services for staff and students in January.
KWIX News	12/14/21	7:24 AM	News Story	1	The Kirksville School District's performance report cards show the district had strong scores in most areas.
KWIX News	12/15/21	7:26 AM	News Story	1	The music wing at St. Pius School in Moberty will be dedicated in honor of the late Paul Copenhaver.
KWIX News	12/16/21	6:18 AM, 7:22 AM	News Story	1	Bids for the construction of the new alternative school and addition to the Early Childhood Learning Center in the Moberty School District came back over estimates.
KWIX News	12/17/21	6:15 AM, 7:17 AM	News Story	1	Kelly Shelby was recently hired as the new interim superintendent of the Bucklin R-II School District.
KWIX News	12/17/21	6:57 AM, 7:19 AM	News Story	1	The Centralia School Board informally chose to proceed with an April bond issue for \$10M.
Newsmaker	12/18/21	7:45 AM	Interview	3	Kelly Shelby discusses being appointed as the new superintendent of Bucklin schools.
KWIX News	12/20/21	7:19 AM	News Story	1	The New Franklin School District hired high school principal Benji Dorson as the next superintendent.
KWIX News	12/21/21	6:57 AM, 7:18 AM	News Story	1	The Centralia School District is working on a five-year strategic plan.
KWIX News	12/22/21	6:15 AM, 7:20 AM	News Story	1	Parents in the Moberly School District have until January Fifth to fill out a survey on whether they would prefer four-day school weeks.
KWIX News	12/23/21	6:17 AM, 7:23 AM	News Story	1	The Cairo School Board continued its search for a new superintendent.
KWIX News	12/23/21	6:18 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	Keytesville Superintendent Josh Shoemaker says the board addressed Ingram donations at last week's meeting.
KWIX News	12/24/21	6:18 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	The Middle Grove School District is set to benefit from two different grants.
KWIX News	12/24/21	6:58 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	Next New Franklin School District Superintendent Benji Dorson anticipates the transition will be smooth.
KWIX News	12/27/21	6:16 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	The Bevier School Board approved a four-day school week for next year.
KWIX News	12/27/21	6:18 AM, 7:26 AM	News Story	1	The Sturgeon School Board this month approved hiring a new high school counselor.
KWIX News	12/27/21	6:58 AM, 7:27 AM	News Story	1	Tutor.com, one of the world's largest tutoring services, is providing students in Randolph, Chariton, Monroe, and Macon counties with online tutoring services.
KWIX News	12/28/21	6:18 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	The Salisbury School District is proceeding with its all-weather track project, despite not getting the DNR grant it applied for last month.
KWIX News	12/28/21	6:58 AM, 7:26 AM	News Story	1	The Paris School District is partnering with its food service provider Opaa! Food Management and the Missouri Beef Council for the Mo Beef for Kids program.
KWIX News	12/29/21	7:20 AM	News Story	1	The Missouri Board of Education has thrown its support behind the review of a competency-based learning model.
KWIX News	12/30/21	7:26 AM	News Story	1	Recently hired New Franklin Superintendent Benji Dorson shares some of his short term goals for the district.
KWIX News	12/30/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1	Westran Elementary will be getting a new playground.
KWIX News	12/31/21	6:19 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	The Salisbury School District is looking into a roofing project.
KWIX News	12/30/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1 1	Westran Elementary will be getting a new playground.

Issue: Federal Government

Program Name	Date	Times	Segment	Minutes	Description of the Segment
KWIX News	10/1/21	6:58 AM	News Story	1	The Moberty Area Community College Board of Trustees this week voted to officially continue the Early College Program with the Columbia Public Schools.
KWIX News	10/4/21	7:15 AM	News Story	1	Former U.S. Representative Todd Akin died late last night at his home in Wildwood.
KWIX News	10/6/21	6:19 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	Republican Congressman Blaine Leutkemeyer disagrees with the Department of Defense's announcement last month that service members must be vaccinated against COVID-19.
KWIXLand This Morni	ng 10/6/21	8:33 AM	Interview	4	U.S. Congresswoman Vicky Hartzler discusses last night's visit to Moberly and various national topics, including Afghanistan, the spending package, and the debt ceiling debate.
KWIX News	10/8/21	6:17 AM, 7:20 AM	News Story	1	Congresswoman Vicky Hartzler spoke at the Randolph County Federated Republican Women meeting Tuesday.
KWIX News	10/12/21	6:19 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	Congresswoman Vicky Hartzler evaluates the reconciliation package under consideration in the Senate.
KWIX News	10/23/21	12:12 PM	News Story	1	Missouri Senator Josh Hawley says he has a long-term fix for some of the supply chain problems the country is experiencing right now.
KWIX News	11/11/21	7:19 AM	News Story	1	Congressman Blaine Luetkemeyer voiced his disapproval with the bipartisan \$1.2T infrastructure package that passed Congress last week.
KWIX News	11/12/21	7:16 AM	News Story	1	Missouri Congresswoman Cori Bush says President Biden's \$1.75T social safety net, violence prevention and climate change package is transformative.
KWIX News	11/15/21	6:16 AM, 7:23 AM	News Story	1	Missouri Congresswoman Vicky Hartzler, who serves on the House Armed Services Committee, wants to do away with the military draft.
KWIX News	11/23/21	7:22 AM	News Story	1	Governor Mike Parson has joined 14 other Republican Governors calling on the Biden Administration to lower the truck driver age requirement from 21 years old to 18 years old.
KWIX News	12/3/21	7:18 AM	News Story	1	Senator Roy Blunt says the government will stay open into early February- despite a few Republicans blocking it to try to force President Biden to take back his COVID vaccine mandate.
KWIXLand This Morni	ng 12/3/21	8:33 AM	Interview	11	Congressman Blaine Luetkemeyer discusses the infrastructure bill.
KWIX News	12/8/21	7:16 AM	News Story	1	President Biden is in Kansas City to talk about how the new infrastructure law will help people in all walks of life.

KWIX News	12/9/21	6:14 AM	News Story	1	President Biden came to Kansas City, Missouri today to promote his Build Back Better Act and detail some of the infrastructure package.
KWIX News	12/9/21	7:17 AM	News Story	1	President Biden spent some time here in Missouri yesterday.
KWIX News	12/9/21	7:26 AM	News Story	2	After several months of anticipation, the Environmental Protection Agency released biofuel blending target volumes Tuesday, not only for 2022, but also retroactive levels for 2021 and 2020.
KWIX News	12/10/21	6:56 AM	News Story	1	The US House has passed a \$768B defense policy bill, and Missouri Congresswoman Vicky Hartzler had a key role in fashioning that bill as a member of the Armed Services Committee.
KMX News	12/10/21	7:17 AM	News Story	1	Missouri Senator Roy Blunt voted yesterday to help raise the federal debt ceiling - in a bipartisan agreement.
KWIX News	12/15/21	6:16 AM, 7:18 AM	News Story	1	Congress cleared a major hurdle with a vote to increase the national debt limit.
KWIX News	12/15/21	7:19 AM	News Story	1	Several members of Missouri's Congressional delegation are pushing for federal funding to be used on the Upper Mississippi River System.
KWIX News	12/22/21	6:13 AM, 7:18 AM	News Story	1	President Biden Tuesday promised federal help as a surge of Delta and Omicron strains of the COVID-19 virus are driving up numbers of people in Missouri hospitals with the virus.
Issue: Health					
Program Name	Date	Times	Segment	Minutes	Description of the Segment
KWIX News	10/3/21	6:32 AM, 7:35 AM, 12:08 PM	News Story	2	Randolph County Ambulance District Director Clay Joiner discusses the hardships paramedics have faced during the pandemic.
KWIX News	10/11/21	6:15 AM	News Story	1	The Missouri Department of Mental Health is dealing with major staffing shortages.
(WIX News	10/11/21	6:57 AM	News Story	1	Senator Roy Blunt continues to push for health care, and mental health care access, via telemedicine.
MRMC Doctor's Office	10/12/21	9:33 AM	Call-In Program	24	Dr Andrew liliff with Missouri Cancer Associates answers listener's questions.
KWIX News	10/14/21	6:57 AM	News Story	1	Missouri's lone abortion clinic has new state regulations to follow.
KWIX News	10/14/21	7:24 AM	News Story	1	Missourians will get to see for the first time the inside of a \$221M building that is touted to bring in \$5B to the state.
KWIX News	10/20/21	6:17 AM, 7:19 AM	News Story	1	The Randolph County Health Department will be giving Pfizer booster shots tomorrow.
KWIX News	10/20/21	6:18 AM	News Story	1	In Columbia, a new building is named for Senator Roy Blunt, a tribute to the attention and funding he has given to health research while he has served in Congress.
KWIX News	10/21/21	6:15 AM, 7:16 AM	News Story	1	The Randolph County Health Department will have a flu shot clinic tomorrow .
KWIX News	10/21/21	6:16 AM, 7:18 AM	News Story	1	The National Drug Take Back Day is Saturday.
KWIX News	10/22/21	6:14 AM	News Story	1	Three million Missourians are now vaccinated against COVID-19.
KWIX News	10/25/21	6:16 AM, 7:17 AM	News Story	1	State health officials say two newly authorized COVID-19 boosters are now available for eligible Missourians.
KWIX News	10/25/21	7:18 AM	News Story	1	The Randolph County Health Department has received a COMD vaccine incentive contract with the state.
KWIX News	11/3/21	6:13 AM, 7:16 AM	Interview	1	A CDC panel has unanimously endorsed Pfizer's COVID-19 vaccine for use in children 5 to 11 years old.
KWIX News	11/4/21	6:12 AM, 7:15 AM	News Story	1	The Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services has adopted the CDC's recommendation for children ages 5 to 11 to receive the Pfizer COVID-19 vaccine.
KWIX News	11/4/21	6:13 AM, 7:16 AM	News Story	1	Randolph County Health Department Administrator Sharon Whisenand says the department is waiting on orders from the state before administering the COVID-19 vaccine to 5 to 11 year-olds
MRMC Doctor's Office	11/9/21	9:33 AM	Call-In Program	21	November is Diabetes Awareness Month. Cardiologist Dr. Dana Valencia discusses how diabetes can affect your heart.
KWIX News	11/15/21	6:15 AM	News Story	1	COVID-19 cases are back on the rise in Missouri, with a third wave coming a little sooner than some health officials expected.
KWIX News	11/23/21	6:19 AM, 7:26 AM	News Story	1	Randolph County Caring Community continues to try to encourage residents to get COVID vaccinations.
KWIX News	12/2/21	6:17 AM, 7:23 AM	News Story	1	Concerns have been raised since the beginning of the ongoing pandemic on the impact it will have on mental health.
KWIX News	12/7/21	7:15 AM	News Story	1	The Adair County Health Department yesterday confirmed 40 new cases of COVID-19 since Friday and four more COVID-related deaths.
KWIX News	12/16/21	6:15 AM, 7:18 AM	News Story	1	Earlier this week, the Randolph County Health Department held a special board meeting in response to a recent letter sent by Missouri Attorney General Eric Schmitt.
KWIX News	12/21/21	6:17 AM, 7:17 AM	News Story	1	Missouri's flu case count has nearly doubled from the previous week.
KWIX News	12/24/21	7:18 AM	News Story	1	As we gather with friends and family today and over the weekend, Omicron is the concern of many public health officials.
KWIX News	12/28/21	6:19 AM	News Story	1	Getting a mammogram soon after the COVID-19 vaccine may affect test results due to temporary swelling of the lymph nodes.
KWIX News	12/29/21	6:15 AM, 7:17 AM, 12:09 PM	News Story	1	Although COVID cases in Randolph County haven't had a dramatic increase, the trend has been higher with the changing seasons.
KWIX News	12/29/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1	Surging cases of the Omicron variant of COVID-19 are posing a big unknown for the agricultural economy and other sectors to start the new year.
KWIX News	12/30/21	7:18 AM	News Story	1	COVID-19 cases are still on the rise in Missouri and the entire U.S.
Issue: Higher Education					
Program Name	Date	Times	Segment	Minutes	Description of the Segment
KWIX News	10/12/21	7:26 AM	News Story	1	Missouri Southern State University in Joplin is researching the prevalence of hunger among the state's college students.
KWIX News	10/21/21	6:57 AM	News Story	1	The Missouri Department of Higher Education and Workforce Development wants to bring back a previous funding model for colleges and universities.
KWIX News	10/27/21	6:18 AM, 7:22 AM	News Story	1	MACC Trustee Jim Cooksey is the new national chairman of the American Community College Trustees.
KWIX News	11/1/21	6:58 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	Moberly Area Community College recently received a seven thousand dollar grant from Quaker Oats for its mechatronics program in Columbia.
KWIX News	11/3/21	7:19 AM	News Story	1	The University of Missouri is launching a long-term research initiative involving a record-breaking investment of \$1.5B.
KWIX News	11/4/21	6:57 AM, 7:18 AM	News Story	1	The University of Missouri System is calling President Biden's vaccine mandate for federal employees and contractors an "evolving" situation.
KWIX News	11/4/21	6:58 AM, 7:23 AM	News Story	1	The MACC Board of Trustees reviewed the college's Business Administration and Information Technology programs last week.
KWIX News	11/9/21	7:22 AM	News Story	1	Northwest Missouri State University in Maryville has launched a new program to compliment the state's growing medical marijuana industry.
KWIXLand This Morning		8:52 AM	Interview	4	Dr. Dan Ess, Agriculture Instructor at MACC, talks about the Ag programs at the college.
KWIX News	11/19/21	7:16 AM	News Story	1	The University of Missouri Board of Curators has declared the system will comply with the federal vaccine mandate for federal contractors.

KWIX News	11/23/21	6:16 AM	News Story	1	The Missouri Department of Higher Education has released figures showing enrollment declined for some of the state's public colleges and universities this fall while others increased in their studer
KWIX News	11/29/21	6:19 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	The MACC Board of Trustees last week approved an agreement with Mizzou for the Tiger Pathways Program.
KWIX News	12/1/21	7:20 AM	News Story	1	The MACC Board of Trustees last month approved an engineering agreement for repairs to the main parking lot on the Moberly campus.
(WIXLand This Mori		8:50 AM	Interview	7	Matt Bears, Advanced Manufacturing Technology Instructor at MACC, discusses that program.
(WIX News	12/15/21	6:57 AM, 7:23 AM	News Story	1	For the first time since it opened in 1998, the MACC Activity Center will be getting a new roof.
(WIXLand This Mori		8:53 AM	Interview	3	Michele McCall, Dean of Student Affairs & Enrollment Management at MACC, talks about the holiday projects at the various campuses.
(WIX News	12/22/21	6:17 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	The MACC Board of Trustees last week approved an \$84,000 purchase of a stationary truck driving simulator.
(WIX News	12/24/21	6:19 AM, 7:26 AM	News Story	1	The MACC Board of Trustees last week approved two agreements to help provide job training in Columbia.
KMXLand This Mori		8:52 AM	Interview	4	Maggie Holper, Makerspace Coordinator for MACC's MACC-lab in Columbia, talks about the space and how the public can use it.
ssue: Law Enforcer	ment and Courts				
rogram Name	Date	Times	Segment	Minutes	Description of the Segment
KMX News	10/5/21	6:14 AM, 7:15 AM	News Story	1	Missouri will move forward with the execution of a triple killer who says he has an intellectual or a developmental disability.
(WIX News	10/6/21	6:13 AM	News Story	1	Missouri has executed a man for killing three people at a gas station in 1994 in Columbia.
(WIX News	10/6/21	6:15 AM, 7:19 AM	News Story	1	Randolph County Sheriff Aaron Wilson discusses Randolph County Jail improvements after an inmate escaped in a case of mistaken identity in late August.
(WIX News	10/8/21	6:14 AM, 7:16 AM	News Story	1	Centralia Chief of Police Bob Bias announced his resignation and early retirement effective Sunday.
(WIX News	10/12/21	6:57 AM	News Story	1	Following the recent resignations of Centralia chief of police Bob Bias and three other police officers, the city of Centralia is receiving assistance from the Boone County Sheriff's Department.
WXLand This Mori	ning 10/21/21	8:33 AM	Call-In Program	12	Randolph County Prosecuting Attorney Stephanie Luntsford educates on the legal process and terms.
WX News	10/23/21	6:58 AM, 7:43 AM	News Story	1	Moberty Assistant Police Chief Tracey Hayes explains National Drug Take Back Day.
(WIX News	10/29/21	7:17 AM	News Story	1	Earlier this week, Monroe City Police Chief Tyler Wheeler announced his resignation.
(WIX News	11/1/21	6:18 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	A case heads to the Missouri Supreme Court this week about a state law adding greater protections for sexual assault survivors.
(WIX News	11/9/21	6:13 AM	News Story	1	After more than 40 years in prison, a man convicted of a 1978 triple murder in Missouri was in court yesterday.
(WIX News	11/18/21	6:13 AM	News Story	1	Two men are now charged with murder in connection with death of a Missouri woman.
(WIX News	11/22/21	7:16 AM	News Story	1	The investigation into alleged sex and labor trafficking by a Philippines-based church indicates there could be victims in Missouri.
(WIX News	11/24/21	6:16 AM, 7:18 AM	News Story	1	After 43 years in prison, a man wrongfully convicted of killing three people in Missouri is a free man.
(WIX News	12/1/21	7:18 AM	News Story	1	The Moberly Police Department recently received about \$40K worth of grants.
(WIX News	12/3/21	7:16 AM	News Story	1	After admitting to illegally having several thousands of rounds of ammunition in Missouri, among other crimes, a member of the Proud Boys extremist group is set to serve 87 months in prison.
KMIX News	12/3/21	7:23 AM	News Story	1	The Moberty Police Department participated in use of force training last week.
KMXLand This Mori	ning 12/16/21	8:34 AM	Call-In Program	12	Randolph County Prosecuting Attorney Stephanie Luntsford discusses the jury selection process.
KWIX News	12/21/21	6:16 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	Shelbina Police Chief Jeff Brown presented a lifesaving award to officer Ben Hodges at the latest council meeting.
KWIX News	12/24/21	6:13 AM	News Story	1	A Marceline man who already faced 43 different counts of first degree sexual offenses had additional charges filed against him.
KMX News	12/31/21	6:13 AM, 7:17 AM	News Story	1	The Kirksville Police Department identified four victims from the shooting that took place Thursday morning.
Issue: Local Govern	nment				
Program Name	Date	Times	Segment	Minutes	Description of the Segment
(WIX News	10/1/21	6:18 AM	News Story	1	Atlanta has yet to move into the new city hall after acquiring the Methodist Church months ago, due to unexpected projects they have had to tackle first.
(WIXLand This Mori	ning 10/7/21	8:33 AM	Call-In Program	18	Area county commissioners discuss the controversial Grain Belt project.
(WIX News	10/10/21		News Story	1	The Moberly City Council considered an agreement for leasing and maintaining city vehicles Monday.
(WIX News	10/10/21	6:34 AM, 7:35 AM	News Story	1	The Moberty City Council considered an agreement for leasing and maintaining city vehicles Monday.
(WIX News	10/11/21	6:17 AM, 7:23 AM	News Story	1	The Slater City Council is considering adding more security measures to the city park amid recent vandalism there.
KMIX News	10/12/21	6:14 AM, 7:15 AM	News Story	2	A large crowd packed the Centralia City Hall Council Chambers to learn more about the ongoing issues between the police department and city officials.
KMX News	10/12/21	6:16 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	The Moberly City Council addressed the fire department's vehicle concerns last week.
(WIX News	10/13/21	6:16 AM, 7:19 AM	News Story	1	The Randolph County Salary Commission voted to give elected officials in the county a \$2,000 per year raise.
KMY Nowe	10/1/./21	4.14 AM 7.10 AM	Nows Stony	1	Farlier this week the Controllia Board of Aldermon met with concerned citizens to discuss enging issues between city administration and the police department

KWIX News 10/14/21 6:16 AM, 7:19 AM News Story Earlier this week, the Centralia Board of Aldermen met with concerned citizens to discuss ongoing issues between city administration and the police department. 10/14/21 7:26 AM News Story Paris City Superintendent Lisa Hollingsworth says the Board of Aldermen approved some new rules for the city park. KWIX News 10/15/21 7:18 AM News Story KWIX News As the search continues for a new police chief in Centralia, Mayor Chris Cox discussed qualities he is looking for in a new chief. KWIX News 10/19/21 6:16 AM, 7:22 AM News Story The Moberly City Council finalized plans to upgrade fire department vehicles. KWIX News 10/20/21 6:16 AM, 7:18 AM News Story The Centralia Board of Aldermen this week approved a pay increase for interim police chief Nate Stoebe. 10/22/21 KWIX News 6:17 AM, 7:26 AM News Story The city of Clarence just finished three years of work on the code book. KWIX News 10/23/21 6:13 AM, 7:41 AM News Story The Moberly City Council purchased a new fire engine Monday. KWIX News 10/23/21 6:55 AM, 7:39 AM News Story During this month's meeting, the Marceline City Council approved the city's new budget. KWIX News 10/25/21 6:58 AM, 7:24 AM News Story The city of Slater received payment from the Marshall Junction sales tax monies.

KWIX News	10/26/21	6:16 AM. 7:19 AM	News Story	1	Clarence City Clerk Cindy Bowman highlights some items from last week's city council meeting.
KWIXLand This Morning	10/26/21	8:33 AM	Call-In Program	24	Moberty City Manager Brian Crane answers listener questions.
KWIX News	10/27/21	7:23 AM	News Story	1	The City of Mexico will provide incentives to builders to encourage the construction of new single-family affordable housing subdivisions.
KWIX News	10/29/21	7:24 AM	News Story	1	Atlanta's livestock ordinance did not pass during last week's council meeting.
KWIX News	11/1/21	6:14 AM, 7:18 AM	News Story	1	The city of Sturgeon is considering reducing the city council to one at-large ward.
KWIX News	11/2/21	6:16 AM. 7:19 AM	News Story	1	Moberly city leaders got a chance to look at the work done to the old Fennel building located across from the downtown police and fire stations during a tour.
KWIX News	11/3/21	6:17 AM, 7:23 AM	News Story	1	The Moberly City Council discussed its Jacobs Engineering agreements during Monday's work session.
KWIX News	11/4/21	6:17 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	The Kirksville City Council approved a new procedure to fill council vacancies.
KWIXLand This Morning	11/4/21	8:33 AM	Call-In Program	17	The Randolph County Commissioners answer listener questions.
KWIX News	11/8/21	7:23 AM	News Story	1	The city of Moberty received one bid for the Tannehill Park splash pad.
KWIX News	11/9/21	6:16 AM, 7:26 AM	News Story	1	Little Dixie Regional Libraries is getting a grant from MFA Oil to add musical instruments to the library's yard.
KWIX News	11/10/21	6:16 AM, 7:22 AM	News Story	1	After some discussion Monday night, the Mexico City Council decided not to lift a ban on golf carts on city streets.
KWIX News	11/10/21	6:58 AM, 7:23 AM	News Story	1	Clarence is looking into a community development block grant.
KWIX News	11/15/21	6:18 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	The Mexico City Council last week renewed an annual agreement with the Mexico Chamber of Commerce.
KWIX News	11/17/21	6:17 AM, 7:23 AM	News Story	1	The Moberty City Council approved a splash pad Monday.
KWIX News	11/17/21	6:18 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	The Shelbina City Council set the city marshal's salary at its last meeting.
KWIX News	11/18/21	6:18 AM, 7:25 AM	News Story	1	The Marceline City Council is in an ongoing discussion to potentially bring a proposed half-cent general sales tax increase to voters in the April 2022 election.
KWIX News	11/18/21	6:58 AM	News Story	1	The Salisbury City Council spent part of last week's meeting discussing cell phone plans.
KWIX News	11/18/21	7:26 AM	News Story	1	The city of Kirksville will conduct a sidewalk analysis in conjunction with MoDOT through a Traffic Engineering Assistance Program Grant.
KWIX News	11/21/21	7:35 AM, 8:33 AM, 12:07 PM	News Story	1	The Moberly City Council last week held an extended discussion on a potential solar pavilion at Rothwell Park, then tabled the item.
KWIX News	11/21/21	6:33 AM, 8:34 AM	News Story	1	STRATA Architecture is planning to do a scope of Kirksville City Hall and the adjacent lot to the south.
KWIX News	11/24/21	6:19 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	The Mexico City Council Monday approved a contract with Bartlett and West to conduct a traffic study along Clark Street.
KWIX News	11/30/21	6:17 AM, 7:23 AM	News Story	1	The city of Centralia is raising pay for its essential workers.
KWIXLand This Morning	12/2/21	8:33 AM	Call-In Program	16	The Randolph County Commissioners answer listener questions.
KWIX News	12/8/21	7:18 AM	News Story	1	The Kirksville City Council approved the first reading of the 2022 city budget.
KWIX News	12/14/21	6:16 AM, 7:19 AM	News Story	1	Earlier this month the Monroe City City Council looked to fill an open seal left by former council member Connie Painter.
KWIX News	12/15/21	6:19 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	Clarence is putting finishing touches on a street grant application.
KWIX News	12/21/21	6:15 AM, 7:20 AM	News Story	1	The Salisbury City Council repealed and updated an ordinance regarding animals and fowl that are allowed to be kept in areas of the city not zoned for agricultural uses.
KWIX News	12/21/21	7:23 AM	News Story	1	The City of Edina is working to eliminate an ordinance that limits the number of liquor licenses in the city.
KWIX News	12/23/21	6:15 AM, 7:18 AM	News Story	1	The Randolph County Board of Commissioners and county safety officials Tuesday reviewed the latest information from the consultant on 911 services.
KWIX News	12/27/21	6:19 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	The Moberly City Council reviewed the recent salary study from the Austin Peters Group at a special work session.
KWIX News	12/30/21	7:25 AM	News Story	1	The city of Slater passed the 2022 budget at its council meeting last Tuesday.

Issue: State Government

Program Name	Date	Times	Segment	Minutes	Description of the Segment
KWIX News	10/4/21	7:17 AM	News Story	1	A Missouri House committee will hold a hearing Tuesday about a new federal report on foster kids going missing and unaccounted for.
KWIX News	10/4/21	7:18 AM	News Story	1	The League of Women Voters of Moberly-Randolph County invites the public to a presentation on the Missouri Sunshine Law this Thursday night.
KWIX News	10/11/21		News Story	1	Senator Denny Hoskins continues to make a push for sports betting to become legal in the state.
KWIX News	10/11/21	6:56 AM, 7:19 AM	News Story	1	The State of Missouri has new guidance for local governments on how to use millions of dollars in federal COVID recovery funds.
KWIXLand This Morning	j 10/11/21	8:49 AM	Interview	6	State senator Denny Hoskins talks about sports gambling legislation and preview other topics ahead of the state legislative session less than three months away.
KWIX News	10/12/21	6:59 AM, 7:22 AM	News Story	1	State representatives, from both parties, want to have yet another hearing on the state Department of Social Services handling of foster care cases.
KWIX News	10/13/21	6:57 AM	News Story	1	New leadership is ahead for the Missouri Department of Mental Health.
KWIX News	10/13/21	7:18 AM	News Story	1	Governor Parson has announced his Deputy Chief of Staff, Robert Knodell, will become the Acting Director of the Department of Social Services, effective October 18th.
KWIX News	10/15/21	7:17 AM	News Story	1	Governor Mike Parson is threatening criminal charges after a data compromise of a state website.
KWIX News	10/15/21	7:26 AM	News Story	1	Senator Denny Hoskins looks ahead to some things to cover in the 2022 legislative session.
KWIX News	10/18/21	6:57 AM, 7:16 AM	News Story	1	Several legislative hearings are planned this week at the Missouri Capitol.
KWIX News	10/19/21	6:15 AM, 7:18 AM	News Story	1	A state audit is showing local governments in Missouri can do much better in securing the information on their websites.
KWIX News	10/19/21	7:19 AM	News Story	1	Senate Democrats serving on a special committee refused to sign off on a report that would defund the work of Planned Parenthood in the state.
KWIX News	10/28/21	6:16 AM, 7:17 AM	News Story	1	Missouri is challenging a Biden administration vaccine requirement.
KWIX News	10/29/21	7:18 AM	News Story	1	A new executive order is out from Governor Mike Parson regarding vaccine mandates in Missouri.
KWIX News	11/11/21	6:15 AM, 7:17 AM	News Story	1	The state of Missouri is suing against the vaccine mandate for healthcare workers.
KWIX News	11/22/21	7:25 AM	News Story	1	Lieutenant Governor Mike Kehoe addressed tourism during a recent speech in Moberly.

IAANAN	11 /00 /01	/1/ 414	N C		
KWIX News	11/29/21	6:16 AM	News Story	1	A panel of Missouri lawmakers will hold a hearing this week about teaching history.
KWIX News	11/29/21	6:17 AM, 7:19 AM	News Story	1	Chuck Basye is entering his final legislative session as state representative this January.
KWIX News	11/30/21	6:56 AM, 7:20 AM	News Story	1	Carrollton Republican Representative Peggy McGaugh expects a fast start to the upcoming legislative session.
KWIX News	12/1/21	7:23 AM	News Story	1	State Representative Chuck Basye will chair the House Elementary and Secondary Education Committee once again.
KWIX News	12/7/21 12/0/21	7:19 AM	News Story	1	Representative Ed Lewis previews the upcoming legislative session.
KWIX News	12/8/21	6:13 AM, 7:17 AM	News Story	1	Missouri Attorney General Eric Schmitt has ordered all local public health departments and school districts to stop enforcing mask mandates and quarantines.
KWIX News	12/9/21	6:17 AM	News Story	1	State Senator Dan Hegeman says state worker compensation will be one of the top issues facing legislators when they return to Jefferson City next month.
KWIX News	12/21/21	6:19 AM	News Story	1	A state Representative with a lengthy law enforcement career will continue to work on legislative ways to help domestic violence survivors.
KWIX News	12/21/21	7:16 AM	News Story	1	Missouri House Speaker Pro Tem John Wiemann of O'Fallon wants to see more penalties for businesses who make employees get the COVID-19 vaccines.
KWIX News	12/24/21	6:16 AM, 7:19 AM	News Story	1	Shelbina State Senator Cindy O'Laughlin says she's focused on how the next state budget will look.
KWIX News	12/27/21	6:57 AM, 7:20 AM	News Story	2	One of Representative Cheri Toalson Reisch's focuses in recent years has been criminal justice reform.
KMX News	12/27/21	7:18 AM	News Story	1	A Democrat in the state Senate says the Attorney General is over-reaching his powers, and setting a bad precedent for other state offices.
KWIX News	12/29/21	6:18 AM	News Story	1	The Missouri Mental Health Commission has chosen the acting director of the state Department of Mental Health as the permanent director.
KMX News	12/29/21	6:20 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	Representative Cheri Toalson Reisch of Hallsville says election reform will be a focus in the upcoming session.
KMX News	12/30/21	7:20 AM	News Story	1	When the legislative session gavels on January 5th, State Senator Cindy O'Laughlin is hoping some of the extra funds that state is receiving goes towards nursing homes in "severe distress".
KWIX News	12/31/21	6:16 AM	News Story	1	A Missouri legislative bill would limit workplace COVID-19 vaccination programs.
KWIX News	12/31/21	7:21 AM	News Story	I	Missourians might be able to get ivermectin tablets and hydroxychloroquine pills over-the-counter next year.
Issue: Transportation					
Program Name	Date	Times	Segment	Minutes	Description of the Segment
KWIX News	10/1/21	6:15 AM	News Story	1	Starting today, drivers will pay a little bit more to fill up at the gas pump in Missouri.
KWIX News	10/11/21	6:58 AM, 7:27 AM	News Story	1	The Surface Transportation Board recently reaffirmed Canadian Pacific Railway's use of a voting trust to hold shares of Kansas City Southern while their proposed merger is formally reviewed by regulators.
KWIX News	10/12/21	6:17 AM, 7:18 AM	News Story	1	Another step will be made today to replace the Interstate 70 Missouri River bridge near Rocheport.
KWIX News	10/13/21	6:15 AM, 7:17 AM	News Story	1	This week, MoDOT officially begins the building of the replacement of the I-70 bridge over the Missouri River at Rocheport.
KWIX News	10/20/21	7:25 AM	News Story	1	Anyone who has taken Route 63 north from Columbia since June has driven on top of a product made from soybeans.
KWIXLand This Morning	g 10/22/21	8:33 AM	Interview	10	Area Engineer Brian Untiedt discusses Buckle Up Phone Down Challenge Day.
KWIX News	10/26/21	6:15 AM, 7:18 AM	News Story	1	MoDOT area engineer Brian Untiedt has an update on the Route 3 closure in Randolph County.
KWIX News	11/1/21	6:17 AM	News Story	1	A travel expert says Missourians planning to travel over the holidays should book plans now or risk high prices and not a lot of options.
KWIX News	11/2/21	6:57 AM, 7:20 AM	News Story	1	Moberly city leaders celebrated Omar Bradley Airport's new runway Friday.
KWIX News	11/5/21	7:17 AM	News Story	1	Drivers on Interstate 70 will see lane closures and significant delays this weekend.
KWIX News	11/8/21	7:17 AM	News Story	1	Missouri emergency response agencies and organizations are gathering today to sign the Missouri Open Roads Agreement.
KWIX News	11/8/21	7:18 AM	News Story	1	The passage of an infrastructure spending package means more road and bridgework for Missouri - but MoDOT is having trouble staffing the work they have now.
KWIX News	11/10/21	6:14 AM, 7:17 AM	News Story	2	Roads, bridges, railways, and waterways stand to benefit from an infusion of federal funds allocated by the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act, passed by the House late Friday night.
KWIXLand This Morning	g 11/19/21	8:33 AM	Call-In Program	24	MoDOT Area Engineer Brian Untiedt answers listener questions.
KWIX News	11/21/21	8:35 AM, 12:09 PM	News Story	1	The average cost of a gallon of gas in Missouri is slightly more than three dollars.
KWIX News	11/29/21	6:15 AM, 7:15 AM	News Story	1	MoDOT is inviting the public to a meeting in Mexico tonight and Jefferson City Wednesday night to discuss its High Priority Unfunded Needs list.
KWIX News	12/1/21	7:27 AM	News Story	1	Soybean groups from four Midwestern states hope they can underwrite the cost of pre-engineering and designing upgrades to Lock and Dam Number 25 outside Winfield.
KWIX News	12/9/21	7:23 AM	News Story	1	The Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission announced the contracts it awarded this month for various projects in the Northeast District.
KWIXLand This Morning	g 12/17/21	8:33 AM	Call-In Program	14	MoDOT Area engineer Brian Untiedt takes questions about various highway projects.
KWIX News	12/20/21	7:17 AM	News Story	1	MoDOT has a solution for fixing Route 3 in Randolph County, that has been closed for months due to a slide.
KWIX News	12/29/21	6:56 AM, 7:23 AM	News Story	1	The repairs to Route U in Monroe County near Mark Twain Lake should be relatively easy.
KWIX News	12/30/21	7:24 AM	News Story	1	The Moberly City Council tabled a Highways and Transportation Commission cost share agreement at its latest meeting.
KWIXLand This Morning	g 12/31/21	8:35 AM	Interview	5	MoDOT Area Engineer Brian Untiedt joins us to discuss preparations for this weekend's incoming winter storm.
Issue: Utilities and Infra	estructure				
Program Name	Date	Times	Segment	Minutes	Description of the Segment
KWIX News	10/5/21	6:17 AM, 7:20 AM	News Story	1	The city of Shelbina plans to replace a motor switch cabinet at the water plant.
KWIX News	10/5/21	7:21 AM	News Story	1	Beginning this month, Brookfield residents will see their water and sewer rates go up by five percent.
KWIX News	10/6/21	6:17 AM, 7:20 AM	News Story	1	Brookfield is still in the process of making payments for construction of the aquatic center in 2016.
KWIX News	10/7/21	6:13 AM, 7:21 AM	News Story	1	The Moberly City Council approved a 911 performance study Monday.
KWIX News	10/11/21	6:16 AM, 7:22 AM	News Story	1	The city of Paris entered into a water assistance program agreement with the Missouri Department of Social Services Family Support Division.
KWIX News	10/14/21	6:18 AM, 7:20 AM	News Story	1	Moberly Public Works Director Tom Sanders discusses upcoming street work.
			,	-	

KWIX News	10/15/21	7:19 AM	News Story	1	Shelbina is planning to apply for a block grant in order to replace the bridge that crosses the city lake.
KWIX News	10/22/21	6:16 AM. 7:25 AM	News Story	1	Work is underway on both a water treatment renovation project and the expansion of Centralia's wastewater treatment plant.
KWIX News	10/22/21	6:58 AM	News Story	1	Natural gas rates will go up soon for Ameren Missouri customers.
KWIX News	10/23/21	12:06 PM	News Story	1	Starting tomorrow, Missourians will have to start dialing all ten digits most of the time to make a local call.
KWIX News	10/29/21	7:23 AM	News Story	1	Moberly Parks and Recreation Department Director Troy Bock says the city resumed plans for a solar pavilion at Rothwell Park.
KWIX News	10/30/21	6:14 AM, 7:41 AM	News Story	1	Shelbina is seeking a storm siren.
KWIX News	11/5/21	7:16 AM	News Story	1	The Randolph County Commission, Ambulance District and the City of Moberly have joined in bringing the consultant back to determine what it will take to fix the problems with the 911 system.
KWIX News	11/5/21	7:22 AM	News Story	1	Missouri's Cold Weather Rule has begun. Some elderly, disabled, and low-income customers can have more lenient payment terms to prevent heat-related utility disconnection.
KWIX News	11/10/21	7:24 AM	News Story	1	The inspection of Edina's water tower recently wrapped up.
KWIXLand This Morr		8:50 AM	Interview	5	Moberly Utilities Director Dana Ulmer previews upcoming capital projects.
KWIX News	11/11/21	6:56 AM. 7:23 AM	News Story	1	Moberly Utilities Director Dana Ulmer indicates about 10 capital projects are slated to begin next year.
KWIX News	11/15/21	6:17 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	Moberly Public Utilities plans to perform about 10 capital projects next year, including sewer service and water line replacements.
KWIX News	11/17/21	7:18 AM	News Story	1	A spokesman for Missouri's construction industry says Congress had kicked the can down the road for too long on financing crumbling roads and bridges.
KWIX News	11/18/21	6:17 AM. 7:23 AM	News Story	1	Ameren Missouri is warning its customers to be on alert to scammers.
KWIX News	11/19/21	7:23 AM	News Story	2	Macon County Enhanced 911 has announced the completed installation of a new Next Generation 911 Telephone system for the county.
KWIX News	12/15/21	7:25 AM	News Story	1	The City of New Franklin will see a sharp increase in trash rates.
KWIX News	12/17/21	6:17 AM. 7:23 AM	News Story	1	The Moberty City Council finalized a contract with Energy Solutions Professionals for a solar pavilion last week
KWIX News	12/23/21	6:19 AM. 7:20 AM	News Story	1	The Monroe City City Council Tuesday gave final approval for a deal with Clarence Cannon Water Commission to be the city's water utility contractor.
KWIX News	12/24/21	6:17 AM. 7:23 AM	News Story	1	The Shelbina City Council approved a contract with Great River Engineering to replace the bridge across the spillway at the city's lake.
KWIX News	12/31/21	6:18 AM, 7:24 AM	News Story	1	The Randolph County Commission and county safety officials reviewed the latest information from the consultant on 911 services two weeks ago.